From: IASP Congress <congress@iasp-pain.org>

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 1:16:00 AM

To: Anupama Prabhu B [MAHE-MCHP] <anupama.prabhu@manipal.edu>
Subject: 2024 IASP Financial Aid Award Decision

You don't often get email from congress@iasp-pain.org. Learn why this is important

Dear Anupama,

| am pleased to inform you that the International Association for the Study of Pain (IASP) Financial Aid Working Group for the 2024 World Congress
on Pain has awarded you financial aid to attend Congress in Amsterdam, Netherlands, 5-9 August 2024.

Your award is as follows:
e Complimentary registration to the 2024 World Congress on Pain in Amsterdam, Netherlands on 5-9 August 2024.

o Click here to register. On the Payment Details page at the very end, you will be asked to enter your discount code. Your code is
24AWARDFA.

« Afinancial grant of $1,050.00 USD that will be paid after the 2024 Congress.

IASP uses BILL to make all payments. You will find attached the IASP Reimbursement Form, please complete the form and return to Traci Butler
(traci.butler@iasp-pain.org) by 1 May 2024. You will receive an invitation via BILL within 2-3 business days. Please accept and verify all your
information. After the World Congress on Pain, the financial aid award will be provided to you via the banking details you submitted in BILL.com. We
strongly suggest that you use the award towards your travel and accommodation expenses related to attending the Congress.

If you need assistance with hotel reservations, please click here.

Please note that we have awarded all the funds available for financial aid and are unable to increase the amount awarded to you.
On behalf of the IASP, congratulations on your financial aid award and we look forward to seeing you at in Amsterdam!

Sincerely,

Michael S. Gold, PhD

University of Pittsburgh

Chair, IASP Financial Aid Working Group
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